
From: Cordeiro, Joseph C

To: Elizabeth M. Treadup Pio

Cc: Derek Belong

Subject: FW: 10 minutes

Date: Friday, July 27, 2018 1:40:17 PM
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From: Cordeiro, Joseph C 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 7:51 AM
To: Belong, Derek J
Subject: FW: 10 minutes

Derek,

 

Can you look into this product and let me know if it is something we should consider pursuing. Thank

you.

 

From: Randa Akeel [mailto:rakeel@veritone.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 12:30 PM
To: Cordeiro, Joseph C
Subject: 10 minutes

Hi Joseph,

Want to take the manpower out of analyzing countless hours of digital evidence and

identify your person of interest?

Artificial intelligence can lighten your workload and act as your new area partner,

comparing surveillance data to known offender and booking databases using facial

recognition. With Veritone, you can quickly identify suspects, objects, and dialogue in

a matter of minutes.

Do you have time for a brief call early next week to discuss how we can help you find

more leads?

For more information, see this video of our platform in action.

Best Regards,

Randa Akeel

Government Solutions

(949) 335-6379 - ext 282 Direct

rakeel@veritone.com
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From: Cordeiro, Joseph C

To: Elizabeth M. Treadup Pio; Derek Belong

Subject: FW: Ai Platform Followup

Date: Friday, July 27, 2018 1:40:58 PM

-----Original Message-----

From: Cordeiro, Joseph C

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 4:44 PM

To: 'Mike Biggs'

Cc: Oliveira, Paul J

Subject: RE: Ai Platform Followup

Mike.

I think it would beneficial for Deputy Chief Oliveira to have an understanding of your services. I have attached him

on this email.

-----Original Message-----

From: Mike Biggs [mailto:mbiggs@veritone.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Cordeiro, Joseph C

Subject: Ai Platform Followup

Chief Cordeiro,

Good afternoon, I hope you had a great Independence Day yesterday! I’m circling back with you as we did a web

demo a while back and then at MCOPA you mentioned wanting to have your deputy Chief and maybe some other

folks see a demo as well. Is that still the case? If so, who should I contact to set something up?

Best,

Mike Biggs

Account Executive, Law Enforcement

(480)458-7270  mobile

mbiggs@veritone.com

Veritone, Inc.

575 Anton Blvd. Suite 900, Costa Mesa, CA. 92626 www.veritone.com
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From: Cordeiro, Joseph C

To: Elizabeth M. Treadup Pio; Derek Belong

Subject: FW: Demo Followup

Date: Friday, July 27, 2018 1:40:53 PM
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From: Cordeiro, Joseph C 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 4:58 PM
To: Oliveira, Paul J; Rodriguez, Nathaniel; Sousa, Adelino V
Subject: FW: Demo Followup

Gentlemen,

 

I know you are busy, when have chance take a look at these videos in regard to the product demo. 

Thank you.

 

From: Mike Biggs [mailto:mbiggs@veritone.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:07 PM
To: Cordeiro, Joseph C
Subject: Demo Followup

Chief Cordiero,

Thanks again for your time this morning. Hopefully you found it worthwhile!

Per our discussion, here are two videos that you can show to help relate some of the things our
platform is able to do. One is the example you saw today and the other is a walkthrough of a
mock robbery where the subjects face isnt recognizable in the crime scene video.

Investigative Capabilities.mp4

Veritone Government I Platform Demo for Investi...
I hopefully will be at the MCPA Meeting on the 11th but if not, would be happy to come by
for a meeting another time as well with your team.

Best,

--

Mike Biggs

Account Executive, Law Enforcement

(480)458-7270 mobile

mbiggs@veritone.com
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From: Cordeiro, Joseph C

To: Elizabeth M. Treadup Pio; Derek Belong

Subject: FW: Following Up

Date: Friday, July 27, 2018 1:40:38 PM
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From: Cordeiro, Joseph C 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 5:09 PM
To: Nemer, Kathleen
Subject: FW: Following Up

Kathy,

 

Can you please set this up for next week if possible include the Deputy as well. Thank you.

 

From: Randa Akeel [mailto:rakeel@veritone.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 2:17 PM
To: Cordeiro, Joseph C
Cc: Nemer, Kathleen
Subject: Re: Following Up

Chief Cordeiro,

I appreciate you getting back to me and I'd be happy to coordinate with Kathleen.

Are you available next week on Tuesday, February 27th or Wednesday, February

28th for a brief call/demo? It should only take about 30 minutes of your time. Please

let me know what times work best or a date in March if that works better with your

schedule.

Thank you again and I look forward to speaking with you soon!

Randa Akeel
Government Solutions 
(949) 335-6379 ext. 282 direct
rakeel@veritone.com

Veritone, Inc.

575 Anton Blvd. Suite 900, Costa Mesa, CA. 92626

www.veritone.com

On Tue, Feb 20, 2018 at 10:49 AM, Cordeiro, Joseph C



<Joseph.Cordeiro@newbedfordpd.com> wrote:
Randa,

 

I will have my secretary contact you to setup a time that is mutually convenient. Thank you.

 

From: Randa Akeel [mailto:rakeel@veritone.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:01 AM
To: Cordeiro, Joseph C
Subject: Following Up

Hi Joseph,

I hope you are well. Just circling back on my last note regarding accelerated suspect

identification using facial recognition technology.

When are you available for a brief call to discuss how Veritone uses artificial

intelligence to enhance your investigations?

For more information, please refer to our recent whitepaper pertaining to known

offender-related cases and digital evidence analysis.

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

Date: Friday, July 27, 2018 1:40:28 PM
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From: Cordeiro, Joseph C 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 1:50 PM
To: 'rakeel@veritone.com'
Cc: Nemer, Kathleen
Subject: RE: Following Up

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

Veritone 575 Anton Blvd Suite 900 Costa Mesa CA 92626
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From: Cordeiro, Joseph C

To: Elizabeth M. Treadup Pio; Derek Belong

Subject: FW: Veritone Demo Reminder

Date: Friday, July 27, 2018 1:40:44 PM

 

 

From: Cordeiro, Joseph C 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 7:31 AM
To: Oliveira, Paul J; Rodriguez, Nathaniel
Subject: FW: Veritone Demo Reminder

 

 

From: Randa Akeel [mailto:rakeel@veritone.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 7:33 PM
To: Nemer, Kathleen; Cordeiro, Joseph C
Cc: Mike Biggs
Subject: Veritone Demo Reminder

Hi Chief Cordeiro,

I hope you are doing well! Here is a friendly reminder that our call is tomorrow on

Thursday, March 29th at 9:00 am EST. During the call, we plan to;

1. Introduction of Veritone.

2. Demo of the Veritone platform and use cases relating to Law Enforcement.

3. Recap, answer additional questions and discuss next steps.

Please let me know if you’d like to cover anything else during the call. I've included a

copy of the meeting details below. We look forward to speaking with you!

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/527516861

You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: +1 (571) 317-3122

Access Code: 527-516-861

First GoToMeeting? Let's do a quick system

check:https://link.gotomeeting.com/system-check

Thank you and have a wonderful day,

Randa Akeel
Sales Development 
(949) 335-6379 ext. 282 direct



rakeel@veritone.com
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